WEEKLY WEATHER SYNOPSIS

Victoria Meteorological Office 31st August to 6th September, 1904. During this week there has been little change in the distribution of barometric re, and the weather conditions over has been normally above thirty inches, and only fell slightly upon several occasions during the eastward passage of a few moderate ocean low areas across the north-ern portion of this province. Although the latter have not caused any rain either on Vancouver Island or the Lower Mainland, they have done so along our northern coast and in Cariboo and Kootenay. The amount in Kootenay, however, has not been suffifires. There have been no high winds reported either on the Straits or along the Coast; on the other hand, fogs have been general upon several days and particularly on the Washington coast. Bush fires are still prevalent from the Sound southward

mento valley have been reported upon more than one day. In the Canadian wheat belt showers have weather has been fine and moderately

from 90 in Oregon to 104 in the Sacra-

Victoria-Amount of bright sunshine re corded was 69 hours and 54 minutes, being an average of about 10 hours a day; no ra'n; highest temperature, 71.3 on 6th; and

est, 48.8 on 31st. New Westminster-No rain; highest temperature, 76 on 3rd; lowest, 48 on 1st and

Kamloops-Rain, .14 inch; highest tem perature, 86 on 6th; lowest, 48 on 1st. Barkerville-Rain, .08 inch; highest tem perature, 74 on 4th; and lowest, 38 on 4th. Port Simpson-Rain, 1.86 inches; highes temperature, 64 on 3rd; lowest, 44 on 31st

Dawson-Rain, .06 inch; highest temperature, 56 on 2nd and 3rd; lowest, 22 on 6th.



-The City band delighted a large number by an excellent concert in

park on Sunday. -The boilermakers and iron ship builders wish to thank J. Haggerty, contractor, for the use of his four horse and wagon on Labor Day.

-At his residence on the 5th inst., the death occurred of Vivian Medana. Deceased was 23 years of age, and a native of Maple Ridge, B. C.

The funeral of the late Wm. Austin took place on Saturday afternoon from W. J. Hanna's parlors, where Rev. G. K. B. Adams conducted impressive igious services.

-The committee of management hav ing the arrangements for the Labor Day parade in hand wish to extend thanks to the judges who acted on that occasion for the efficient manner in which they executed their duties.

-Capt. Thomas Brown, a former wel known sealer of this city, who is now first officer on the steamer Gleaner, re cently rescued a boy named Turnbull from a watery grave at Scotia bay. Capt. Brown's prompt action has been described in northern papers as heroism

-The remains of the late Chalmers Cumming Mackay were laid at rest on Saturday afternoon. At 3 o'clock ser-There was a large attendance of friends and many beautiful floral presentations. Many choristers who have promised to Marks, J. D. McNiven, M.P.P., A. Cameron, E. Bray, J. S. Cameron, and R. B. expected that next Wednesday fully 100 been the one sure cramp cure for half

W. J. Hanna. A number of Odd Fellows of Duncans accompanied the deceased to Victoria and were joined here by a local delegation escorting the restriction of the first American bacterior following: "Mr. T. S. Gosnell, collector medical school he wrote an essay, as his the first time in the United Section Onto the Control of the Control

-The following donations were thankly, reading matter; Mrs. Rutford, lettice; Mrs. Rudlin, apples; Mrs. H. Clay, a brother, Dr. George F. Becker, of the sandwiches; Mrs. Tugwell, magazines; United States geological survey."

—Lord and I groceries, and the Times and Colonist, daily papers. The "At Home" men-ment under the auspices of the Y. M. C.

ed with the car cuisine. They have urday afternoon. their own cook on their private car.

-The remains of the late Mrs. Mary sociation football matters commence to Elizabeth Whittaker were laid at rest be discussed. There will shortly be on Sunday afternoon. The funeral took called a meeting of the delegates from place from the family residence, No. 19
Chambers street, at 3.15 p.m., and proceeded along Chambers to Caledonia up the schedule of games. The executive of the District Football Association was met by the rector, Rev. E. G. Mil- propose to do everything in their power ler, and a surpliced choir. The latter to have a very successful season. In preceded the procession to the church. connection with the exhibition it is pro-An impressive service was here conducted an impropriate hymns having been sung by the choir. A very large attendance of friends and the many beautiful floral designs testified to the esteem in which the exhibition it is produced an informed that the victorial posed, as in former years, to have a spear when Foot Elm is used in the conducted to this old on There is no remedy equal to this old on the succious the succious the succious that the Victoria to the succious the the succious

the church by the way of Cook street to Fairfield road, the sad procession fol-lowing, wended its way to the countery, where the remaining service was held. The grave was compltely covered with flowers. Those who acted as pallbearers were F. Carne, E. J. Saln the North Pacific Coast. The barometer King, J. Daley, J. Longfield and W.

> -Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Nelli, of Saanich road, mourn the loss of their infant son, Thomas Ingram Archibald, who died Wednesday.

-To-day Geo. Mowat, the well-known Yates street grocer, received a consignment of splendid peaches grown by A. clent to extinguish the prevailing bush J. Crofton on his farm, Salt Spring Island. They are splendid specime celling in size and quality any of those imported from California.

-The funeral of the late Vivian Medana took place Wednesday from the residence to the Roman Catholic cathto California, and temperatures ranging edral. Rev. Father Van Goethem conducted appropriate services, and the following acted as pallbearers: Messrs John Finlaison, Geo. Finlaison, M. Mcoccurred upon several days, otherwise the Dowell and Thomas Sehl. A large num ber attended and many beautiful floral emblems were presented.

____ -According to information from the north David Macfarlane, inspector of roads for the Yukon territory, has left Dawson on the steamer Selkirk for a trip through the White Horse district and other parts of the territory. He goes to ascertain the need for new trails or roads, if any, and to put men to work getting the overland Dawson-White winter trail in condition for se vice during the coming winter.

-The marriage of Miss Ruth Elizabeth McDonald, daughter of Mr. Charles Mc-Donald, and Mr. Francis W. Jenkins, of Victoria West, took place Tuesday af ernoon at the Sailors' and Soldier Home. The ceremony was performed by Rev. J. P. Hicks. Miss Lillian Jenkins acted as bridesmaid and Mr. Kenneth McDonald supported the groom. The Home was very tastefully decorated for occasion. Mr. and Mrs. Jenkins will eside on Pembroke street.

-George Bleith, an Englishman, aged 58 years, died Wednesday at the Jubilee hospital. He had been working at White Horse, but was compelled by failing health to return to Victoria. Being an Odd Fellow of Lodge No. 68, Meridan, Connecticut, he received the kind attention of the local brethren o the time of his demise. The latter will attend the funeral on Friday at 2 o'clock from Hayward's undertaking parlors. His bereaved wife and daughter arrived from the East a short time

-Mr. Leonard H. Leigh, formerly of the Cold Storage Company of this city and later one of the employees of F. R. Stewart & Co., and who is now travelling for the Worsley Candy Factory, Vancouver, was married on Monday t Miss Jennie McDonald, of Victoria West. The wedding took place at St. Saviour's hurch, Rev. W. D. Barber, assisted by Archdeacon Scriven, performed the cere nony. The young couple were support ed by Mr. H. Montieth and Miss Leigh. The bride was given away by Mr. James McDonald. Mr. and Mrs. Leigh will make Vancouver their home.

-A splendid beginning was made Wedsday at first rehearsal of "Samson under the conductorship of J. G. Brown. About 70 enthusiastic lovers of oratoric assembled at First Presbyterian church | Messrs. Wordsworth & Company, and hoolroom and practiced assiduously and thoroughly a number of the chora numbers, all imbued with the zeal and enthusiasm. Mr. Brown has a knack of making everyone feel at home and infusing his choristers with ices were conducted at Hayward's un- his own energy and musical spirit. Undertaking parlors by Rev. W. L. Clay. der these conditions the work of rehearsarers: L. attend have not yet been able to do so on account of prior engagements. It is tack disturbs your peaceful slumbers. British Columbia Association

by a local delegation escorting the rethesis, for the first time in the United states, putting forth the bacterial theory.

States, putting forth the bacterial theory.

He was a resident of the Pacific Coast

James Gosnell, of Highgate, Essex boat a brother of the deceased took He was a resident of the Pacific Coast tle, where he lived for three years, gofully received at the Aged Women's ing from here to Victoria. Dr. Becker Home during August: Mrs. Belfry, belonged to a well-known German flowers; Mrs. Ewer, cocoa; Miss Gallet family which numbers several dis-

tiened some time ago will be held on the A. annex club commenced on Saturday 14th inst. Particulars will be given with a game between A. B. Fraser and 14th inst. Particulars will be given with a game between A. B. Fraser and later, but friends of the Home are kind-R. Dunn, which was won by the former by Mayor McGuigan, after which a large by requested to keep the date free of the score being 6-2, 4-6, 6-1. This was public reception was held, when a large ly, requested to keep the date free of the score being 6-2, 4-6, 6-1. This was followed by Messrs. McNeill, owe 15, and Pullen, receive 15, trying conclusions. -Sergt. W. V. North, of the Fifth The latter was victorious by a score of tion now en tour. He refers to a successful engagement at Clear Lake, Iowa, from September 5th till the 10th. The bandsmen were royally treated at Denver. They were continued at Denver. They were continued at Denver. They were continued at match being played between Messrs. Waddington, receive 15-3, and Terry, receive 30-15. The latter won after a first class exhibition by a score of 6-1, 6-4. Following this was the continued at the tourney was continued. They were continued at match being played between Messrs. Waddington, receive 15-3, and Terry, receive 30-15. The latter won after a first class exhibition by a score of 6-1, 6-4. Following this was the continued at the tourney was continued. yer. They were entertained by the exgovernor, the tramway and railroad companies. The Denver park commissioners receive 15. Both played steadily wanted the band to play a week's en- throughout, but the former proved too system. They are operating now at the gagement in the park, but Mr. Finn is strong for his opponent and won out not certain whether they will be able to handily, 6-3, 6-2. Arrangements have accept the offer as they are due at St. been made to play several matches dur-Louis. All the men are well and satis-ing the week, and the finals on next Sat-

-With the month of September As-

will be an important meeting held in Nanaimo on October 1st, as to the pro vincial championships, and it is proposed to send up a strong delegation from the various teams in and about Victoria. Intermediate matters will, it is hoped be placed on a satisfactory and lasting basis....With such excellent teams as are likely to be put on the field, the interes play of a high order assured.

-The total clearings for the week end ing September 6th, 1904, were \$508,898.

-The wedding of Mr. Thos. Masters manager Western Union Telegraph Company, of Astoria, Oregon, and Miss Lonise Patterson, of Vancouver, took place in Vancouver on Wednesday. The bridenwas attended by Miss Clay, of

Tuesday next a meeting of the Labor Day general committee will be held for the purpose of winding up all business nection with the recent celebration. Members of the reception committee will meet for the same purpose re requested on both occasions.

-The marriage of Mr. Hugh Dempev. of the Wilson hotel, Nanaimo, Miss Frances Jane Conley, of Ladysmith took place on Thursday at St. Paul's church, Nanaimo. The newly married couple arrived here on the noon train and will spend their honeymoon in Vic toria and the Sound cities.

-Rev. J. F. Vichert yesterday per formed the ceremony which united in marriage Mr. Ithaman Crothers and Miss Kathleen Freeman, eldest daughter of Mr. John Freeman. Miss R. E. Freeman acted as bridesmaid. The young couple left for Kansas City last ing, and en route will visit World's Fair.

-Wednesday afternoon the remains of the late Thomas J. Ridehalgh were laid at rest, the funeral taking place at 2.30 o'clock from Hayward's parlors, where mpressive services were conducted by Rev. H. J. Wood. There was a large attendance of friends and many beauti ful floral presentations. The following acted as pallbearers: D. Irving, J. Ratcliff, E. Fredett, T. Hatton, O. Renz and W. J. Deasy.

-The miners' drilling competition connection with the fall fair promises to be one of the principal features of the attractions. Already three or four teams have entered, and others are expected. It has been decided to accept applications for admittance to the competitions up to the day of the contests. The large prizes offered have roused general interest, and the struggle for highest honors will be exceptionally keen.

-The proposal to extend Birdcage Walk to Carr street has aroused a good deal of controversy, the newspapers containing many letters dealing with the sit-uation from both sides. The report of the city officials on the subject, as adopted by the council, estimates that the sum sport, would patronize matches to the of seven thousand dollars will be required for the expropriation of property and the actual work. The extension is to be carried out under the local improvement

-Thursday the new organ recently ported from Leeds, Eng., for the Victoria College of Music will be formally The instrument was set up by Messrs. Longfield. It was built will be the first in the province to be erated by an electric motor. A recital and concert will be given with the aid of the organ this afternoon and evening, for both of which events programmes, which the best local talent will participate, will be rendered.

SUBJECT TO CRAMPS? You rather hate yourself when an at-

The remains of the late William
Stayner, who was suddenly killed at Mount Sicker on Thursday, were on Sunday shipped to Seattle by Undertaker

Voices will be at work.

Of the late Dr. R. A. Becker, who died at the residence of his son and daughter-in-law. Carberry Gardens, the Scattle by Undertaker

Scattle David Late Work.

Of the late Dr. R. A. Becker, who died at the residence of his son and daughter-in-law. Carberry Gardens, the Scattle by Undertaker

Scattle David Late William

Scattle David Late Dr. R. A. Becker, who died at the residence of his son and daughter-in-law. Carberry Gardens, the Scattle by Undertaker

States, putting forth the bacterial theory.
He was a resident of the Pacific Coast for many years, California being his home first. Later he removed to Seattle, where he lived for three years, gotle, where he lived for three years, gotle, where he lived for three years, gotle, where he lived for three years, gotinguished scientists. Dr. Becker leaves the inland revenue department here for

-Lord and Lady Minto left for the enst on Wednesday afternoon's Imperial Limited, after bidding farewell to the people of Vancouver. In the morning an address from the city was presented number of Vancouverites were presented to their Excellencies. Mayor McGuigan then drove them around Stanley park,

-Three gangs of men are at work in Victoria West extending the sewerage south end of Mary street, and work will be continued until the wet weather makes it impossible. The remainder of the city has been pretty well covered, although there is room for more extension. It is estimated that one hundred and forty thousand dollars or thereabouts have been spent in sewer work out of the two hundred thousand dollar loan. Two gangs of men are engaged in macadamizing the roadway across Rock Bay, and it is the intention to make an ex-

FOOT ELM.

There is no remedy equal to this old

OUTLINE OF PROPOSAL BY REV. W. W. BOLTON

Tour of English Association Football Players Will Be Discussed at Forthcoming Meeting.

At the forthcoming annual meeting of the British Columbia Football Association, to be held at Nanaimo, Rev. W. W. Bolton, the vice-president, will submit for the consideration of delegates a proposal to bring one of the best English amateur Association elevens to Canada. Rev. Mr. Bolton has had this in view for some months, and in a communication to J. H. Turner, agent-general for British Columbia, asked his C. by Jeddah-Phosphorous, 3,314; Jedburgh opinion. In reply the latter said the 2,422; John o' Gaunt, 2,942; Jolly Beggar, scheme was feasible, and that there 3,076; Kilbirnie, 2,402; King Cole, 1,577 should be no difficulty in carrying it out next year, although it was too late to 2,631; Lady C., 3,412; Lady Wishfort, 2,708; bring it to a head this season. Subse- Lancashire, 783; Lancet, 2,852; Landing ciation also in favor of the suggestion. matches would have to pay all the exthrough, however, and providing satismake the trip.

the question could be taken up and receipts would be, and compare the total

When this matter was first taken up his idea was to bring one of the crack Old Country amateur elevens here in order that Victorians might see really Vesper, 3,285; Victoria Day, 1,331; Weathol fast play. In this way it was hoped to enthusiasm among players and 2,322; Wild Willow, 1,993; Wily, 2,589; C arouse public alike. The former would then strive to attain some of the expertness of the visitors, while the latter, having obtained a better understanding of the same extent as exhibitions of lacrossethe Canadian national game. Several other changes of importance

will also be suggested at the annual meeting at Nanaimo. It is the intention of local delegates to point out the advisability of the Association taking over the management of the Provincial Intermediate League, now an independent organization. Cumberland holds this championship, having captured it in a series of games with the Capitals a couple of seasons ago. Providing the bow. This is a fast crew, and may be de-British Columbia Association is willing pended upon to put up a good race against to take the league in hand, it is probable that arrangements will be made to have matches between Cumberland and any Victoria teams competing played in ship were received, and the following were

Perhaps the most important matter, however, will be the introduction of a agement, outlined a scheme providing for agement, outlined a scheme providing for

and a Mainland league. He explains waters navigable to all boats of moderate that if the Terminal and Royal City draught by the construction of a lock a series of games to decide the question of supremacy could be played off by the Mainland teams on their own grounds, while the same could be done on the build a lock, a dam be erected instead.

THE "WE while the same could be done on the Island. Then the winning teams could contest the finals for the championship Gorge five or six feet.

WEST END" GROCERY COMPANY, LIMITED Groge five or six feet. marked, "and all true sportsmen should lend their support in bringing it about."

The outlook for the local season is most encouraging. It has been an nonneed on good authority that the Victoria and Cofumbia teams "intend to join forces for both the provincial and cofuncial the arrangements now the state of the proposal carried through.

A but leagues of the arrangements now the samual J. B. city leagues. If the arrangements now progress are carried through, the lat-Victoria, Garrison, Navy and James van, who announced that it had proved by The two former elevens are as sured, and the Navy, it is stated, will apply for admission. The latter is therefore the only uncertain beam, but a strong effort will, it is understood, be made to raise a senior eleven in that dis-

At the organization meeting of the Victoria District Association, called for Wednesday, the 21st inst., at the Y. M. C. A. rooms, Rev. Mr. Bolton will sub mit 24 copies of the referee's chart for distribution among all official referees. These contain rules for 1903-04, which will govern all games played here this season, with details explained minutely. diagrams being used in many cases to elucidate intricate regulations. It is also announced that official linesmen will be appointed so as to avoid complaint on the part of either of the com peting teams through picking men to fill this position from among spectators.
"All this is being done," Rev. Mr. Bolton said, "to avoid any possibility of friction. We are anxious that all league games shall be in an amicable and gen tlemanly manner."

THE TURF.

THE ST. LEGER SWEEP. The drawing for H. L. Salmon's St. Leger sweep was conducted in Pioneer hall on Tuesday under the supervision of repre-sentatives of the Times and Colonist. Those

are the winning numbers in the sweep Admiral Breeze, 683; Airlie, 711; Ajax, 747; Almschafe, 1,144; Andover, 2,410; elles, 732; Arran Brown, 2,905; Auk, 1,823; C. by Ayrshire, 280; Baikal, 2,999; Barbette, 1,940; Barcadaile, 2,457; Beau Soleil, 1,804; Bedlington, 3,268; Bobinski, 2,443; Bohemian, 1,988; Bolsover, 3,063; Boss Roy, 1,341; Brabazon, 1,728; Braeside, 899; Burgundy, 3,432; Bushmead, 3,080; Cades, 1,815; Cambo, 198; Cantrae, 2,548; Captain Cook, 115; Capulet, 1,009; C. by Carline-Stream of Gold, 1,924; Cost 751: Costello, 57; Challenger, 1,545 Charmies, 157; Chatsworth, 2,378; Chicken Skin, 3,117; Cinquefoil, 1,342; Cloumell 1,206; Coronation, Reef, 1,152; Count Han-nibal, 3,126; Crow Fair, 2,674; Darley Dale, 699; Dividend, 87; Donaria, 1,905; Donovard, 2,733; Duc du Maine, 190; Fairy Martin, 826; Fiancee, 1,689; Flamma, 1,693; Flower of May, 2,709; Flower Seller, 76; Forbidden Fruit 40. Fore 700. C by Free mason, 856; Fruit Picker, 3,372; Galapas 174; Glenamoy, 1,200; Gloriana, 2,592; Go Ban, 1,606; Golden Lady, 3,143; Golden Touch, 3,482; Gouvernant, 3,031; Grisaille 664; C. by Hamburg, 1,472; Hark, 2,487; Harper, 1,364; Henry the First, 1,628; Henry bert Vincent, 2,923; Heronry, 2,507; Hi Hi, 1,822; His Majesty, 3,440; Hong Kong 1,832; C. by Horoscope, 1,291; Huntley, 217 Huntroyde, 2,316; Inverkeithing, 298; C by Isinglass, 2,474; Ivan, 2,662; Janet's Choice 845; C. by Janissary-Jersey Lily, 1,437 Jasper, 1,867; C. by Jeddah-L., etc., 2,634 King's Favor, 1,962; C. by Kingston-Roya Gem, 675; Kirkby, 1,680; Lady Bagdad

quently a letter was received from the Net, 3,227; Landsman, 38; Laurel Crown secretary of the English Football Asso- 1,771; Le Givie, 2,819; Lencadia, 1,125 Lord of the Valley, 1.806; Love Potion, 188 He states that the gate receipts from Magistrate II., 1,457; Marcienne, 1,431 Marguerite de Valois, 2,877; Melverley penses of the tour, the players were of course amateurs, and did not require

2,680; Mem Sahib, 2,436; Monsfeur, 3,050

Montem, 299; Morganglass, 2,907; Monsque ton, 2,371; Navarre, 160; Nettleworth, 1,773 remuneration. There was nothing to ton, 2,371; Navarre, 160; Nettleworth, 1,773 prevent the proposal being carried Nine Pin II., 2,502; Orguell, 1,451; Omrah 2,475; Orme Shore, 2,549; Ortolan, 2,921 factory arrangements were made a first | Parabola, 2,854; Pam, 2,738; Pennacook ciass team could easily be secured to 2,558; Perchant, 1,543; Perfect Love, 2,910 Perpetual, 3,490; Peroration, 3,221; Persil Negotiations having progressed thus 1,491; Plari, 1,413; Plato, 2,414; Plinlin far, Rev. Mr. Bolton thought that the 1,505; Pretty Polly, 662; Prince Vladimir matter should be left in abeyance until 2,590; Queen Beauty, 2,888; Ravenshoe the B. C. F. A., annual meeting, when 3,240; Ravillion, 1,987; Red Robe, 1,240; Retrieve, 2,926; Rhodanthe, 3,318; Rose of thoroughly discussed. His idea is that Bute, 1,155; Rydal Head, 2,822; Sabina, a committee be appointed to ascertain 1,469; St. Amant, 2,455; St. Arnand, 608; how many games could be arranged for St. Denis, 2,496; St. Elgar, 3,422; St. Felix, the visitors between Halifax and Vic- 1,939; F. by St. Trusperi-Bridget, 687; St. toria, estimate what the average gate Kilda, 3,089; St. Magnus, 1,283; St. Primus, 1,699; C. by St. Serf-Corday, 885; Sanroqu with the probable expenses of the tour.
This done, if things look favorable an itinerary can be prepared and the Old Country eleven invited to visit the Dophur, 112; Sweeper, 1,244; Taiant, 2,774; Tacco, 2,919; Toledo, 1,229; Topiary, 290; Fracas, 696; C. by Trenton-St. Mildred 1.150: Tripping, 169: F. by Tyrant-Th.

ATHLETICS.

Blythe, 1,608; Ulrique, 1,306; Vergia, 3,367;

mise, 140; Week End, 2,613; Wild Blast

by Wolf's Crag-Carolside, 2,536.

MONTHLY MEETING In a communication from Vancouver, sub mitted at the regular monthly meeting of the James Bay Athletics Association Tues day evening, that club was invited to send representatives to take part in the races to be held at Vancouver on Saturday next There was a good attendance, and when the matter came up for consideration it was decided to enter a crew in the lapstreak event. The following oarsmen were then selected: W. W. Wilson, stroke: J. Sutherland, 3; W. T. Andrews, 2; W. H. Jesse the speediest members of the Vancouve

A number of applications for member elected: C. S. McKilligan, E. G. Cameror W. J. McAfee, Charles L. F. Marks. British Columbia Association.

Discussing this question, Rev. Mr.
Bolton points out how ridiculous it would be to have a British Columbia and a Mainland league. He explains

Gorge five or six feet.

A brief verbal report on the annual J. B.
A. A. regatta was received from D. O'Sulli-H. E. Hobbis referred to the excellent showing B. C. Pettingell, the club's repremile, the only two events in which he par-

tleipated. After some general discussion the meeting adjourned.

CRICKET.

RETURNED FROM SOUND. bowlers also excelled themselves. As a resolution by a score of 82 day, October 1st, and requesting the vertical theorem with the first laming, and ram up 167 toria unions to nominate a lady for Queen of the Carnival. Votes for the election of the Carnival. Votes for the election of the Carnival. Votes for the election of the Carnival with the local unions of a daughter.

ANDERSON—At Nelson, on Sept. 2nd, the wife of Peter Anderson, of a daughter.

MARRIED.

THE SPROUTING SEASON

Kootenay Steel Range

VENTILATED OVEN

The health of a family depends greatly upon the hygienic nature of the cooking.

The oven in the Kootenay Range is ventilated and every dish baked in it is entirely free from the effects of pent-up cooking gases.

A perfectly ventilated oven is one of the most important features of a range, and yet it is given very little attention by most makers, and none whatever in most of the cheaply gotten-up ranges now offered to the public.

Sold by all enterprising dealers. Booklet free.

CLARKE & PEARSON, Sole Agents.

"Dixi" Ceylon Tea=

35c POUND.

Dixi H. Ross & Co.

The Independent Cash Grocers.

SOMETHING NEW Friday's Bargain

FINEST QUALITY SEEDED RAISINS, 3 packages, for25c. JELLY POWDERS, McLaren's or Pure Gold's (any flavor), 3 packages

Just arrived another large shipment of Oregon Crawford Freestone elevens would come into the B. C. F. A. a series of games to decide the question of supremacy could be played off by the or canal in England. That, should it be 39 AND 41 JOHNSON STREET.

PRIZE FOR UNION GOODS.

ewenty-Five Dollars for Best Display a Exhibition-Trades and Labor Council Meeting.

'PHONE, 88.

At the regular meeting of the Trades and Labor Council Wednesday, Geo. Coldwell ccupied the chair, and in opening the proeedings referred to the great success of the Labor Day celebration. He thanked the press and the public generally on behalf of the Trades unions for the support received in carrying through the programme sentative in the Labor Day races, had after the full report, including a financial statement of receipts and expenditures, would be submitted to be passed upon by

those present. Messrs. Johnson and Kermode gave a report of their interview with Hon. R. Prefontaine during the excursion given in his PAZO OINTMENT fails to cure you, in honor by the Board of Trade. With reference to fish traps, the minister stated that Members of the Victoria club returned the regulations provided that none but ternative for a well known and highly re-yesterday after making a tour of the British subjects would be granted licenses spected lady of Wingham, Ont., who had Sound, during which they played matches or employed in the operation of the traps. With the Tacoma and Scattle teams. They were beaten in their first game against the to offer a prize of \$25 for the best exhibit dyspepsia. A friend recommended South Tacoma eleven, but won in a match with of union made goods at the fall exhibition. American Nervine. One bottle helped, six Seattle. An account of the former game has already appeared in these columns.

Instructions were given the secretary to bottles cured, and her own written test notify R. H. Swinerton, of the executive of mony closes with these words: "It has already appeared in these columns." has already appeared in these columns.

The game between Seattle and Victoria took place on Monday and was most inter
The Vancouver Trades and Labor Countries of the Agricultural Association, of this action.

The Vancouver Trades and Labor Countries of the Agricultural Association, of this action. batting and fielding exhibition, and the bowlers also excelled themselves. As a rebatting and fielding exhibition, and the bowlers also excelled themselves. As a result they were victorious by a score of 82 to 44 in the first inning, and raw up 167 to 187 to 187 to 187 to 188 to they were everywhere treated with the tendering the project any support on the DAMES-GONSALVES-At Vancourer consideration. ground that it would interfere with the Victoria exhibition. The communication dore Dames and Miss of the Wall of the Vancouver Trades WOOD-At Vancouver.

42 GOVERNMENT STREET.

Langley St. Mrs. Carne, Prop. Temperance Family Hotel.

the province, and also to combine their influence with that of Vancouver in securing echnical schools and the inauguration of free school books. This was laid on the able for consideration The meeting shortly after adjourned.

A GUARANTEED CURE FOR PILES. Itching, Blind, Bleeding or Protruc Piles. Your druggist will refund money

DEATH OR LUNACY seemed the travelled over two continents in a va search for a cure for nervous debility an mony closes with these words: "It has

BORN.

Sept. 1st, by Rev. W. E. Pescott, I dore Dames and Miss Matilda Gonsa DIED.

THE CONVENTIO

ANNUAL GATHERING PROVINCIAL

Number of Interesting Submitted-The New Home.

Tuesday the annual

the Provincial Women's

perance Union opened a

here were present del

onal church, Pandora

ng both local and outsid It was just 21 years ago T. U. was inaugurated Williard, and its g me, as one of those i marked, has been re The society has sprea Coast, as it has in all o world, and now has br tablished in every city mportance throughout l When the convention when the convention we yesterday morning it we only five who took part the inception of the W. toria—Mrs. Gordon Grams. D. Jenkins, Mrs. Mrs. J. Teague and Middley segretary)—were ling secretary)-were After an executive astd from 9 o'clock un the convention at 9.30, cises were conducted by a local delegate. Mrs. dent, took the chair a the roll call of officers ents was responded to President, Mrs. Gordon ponding secretary, Mrs. nam; recording secreta perintendents, Mrs. T. F. Watson, Mrs. G. V. Gleason, Miss Chad kins, Mrs. McNaughton er and Mrs. Haliday. The appended committons was then appear lent: Mrs. Jenkins, Brown, of Vancouver. dentials, Mrs. F. L. couver; Mrs. Gleason, A gratifying report society organizers, who a union had recently be Abbotsford. This had earnest request of the replace in order that their vent the proposed introsaloon might be systema made more effective. Eve the society was called up ly and determinedly opp ment, and so far their en with unqualified success of Vancouver, supplem porting the organization at Fairivew, and the I be known as the Ebur A lengthy report wa Mrs. Cunningham, as o retary. This dealt very work undertaken and months. It created qui and was finally adopted It was then announ tial committee that 49 entitled to seats in the follows: Victoria, 9; Var Westminster, 5; Nanaim Chilliwack, 4; Grand For 2; Abbotsford, 3; Agas Eburne, 2: Revels The committee mitted the appended re Arrangements for even Andrews, Mrs. Gleason, Convention finance-Mr clair, Mrs. Forbes. Resolutions-Mrs. Wats

Plan of work-Mrs. Brown, Miss Tyler, Mrs. ley, Miss Haliday. Press work-Victoria, Reynolds; Vancouver, Mr Brown, Miss Tyler; Nana Chilliwack, Mrs. Beaum Courtesies-Mrs. J. W Grant. Letters, telegrams, pape

Mrs. Andrews.

Mrs. Cooper, Mrs. Cunnin

Obituaries-Mrs. Dean, Rev. E. W. Ewing, British Columbia Pres missions, was then into livered a brief but ins laying emphasis upon surrounding those it v benefit with the proper fore concluding he also injunction not to live f to "build" for the pro-He was glad to be info gress the W. C. T. U. cent years, and of the

shortly after the m and lunch was served ence of delegates in t the ladies of the Congruence of the afternoon sesso clock, devotional exeducted by Miss Chadson Minutes of the Congruence of the Congruenc Minutes of the previo been read and adopte son, of the Congrega tended greetings on b and also conveyed a sanderson, treasurer T. U., which was re mittee on letters and to A satisfactory fina

next submitted by Mrs. showed the society condition. The prince report were approved ously decided that the gard to the building home be laid on the tion until the report of ceived from the sub-ex While the presiden address, Mrs. Quigley Vancouver union, was Mrs. Grant referred in

of the past year and or